SOUTH NELSON FAMJAM CHORDS!



Contents

RING OF FIRE- JOHNNY CASH- Key of C	3
SHORTNIN' BREAD- Afro-American Traditional- Key of C	4
Heart of Gold- Neil Young- Key of F	6
ROCKIN' ROBIN- Bobby Day- Key of D	8
RIPTIDE-VANCE JOY- Key of C	11
2 HEADS- Coleman Hell- Key of Am	13
THIS LAND IS YOUR LAND- Woody Guthrie- Key of C	16
Thunder Imagine Dragons- Key of C	17
Ho Hey- Lumineers- Key of C	19
Free Fallin- Tom Petty- Key of C	21
Wheat Kings- The Tragically Hip- Key of C	23
Northern Lights- The Jerry Cans- Key of G	25
Lean On Me – Bill Withers- Key of C	27
Should I Stay or Should I Go- The Clash- Key of D	30
Walkin' on Sunshine- Katrina and the Waves- Key of A	34
Wild Thing- The Troggs – Key of A	36
ROCKIN' IN THE FIELD- Key of Em	38
Here comes the Sun- the Beatles	41
LET IT BE- the Beatles, Key of C	45

RING OF FIRE- JOHNNY CASH- Key of C

C F C C G C

F С FC

Love Is A Burning Thing

С GC G

And It Makes A Fiery Ring

F C

Bound By Wild Desire

C

I Fell Into A Ring Of Fire

[Chorus]

F

I Fell Into A Burning Ring Of Fire

I Went Down, Down, Down

F

And The Flames Went Higher

And It Burns, Burns, Burns

The Ring Of Fire

С

The Ring Of Fire

C F C C G C x 2

[Chorus]

C

The Taste Of Love Is Sweet

С G

When Hearts Like Ours Meet

F

I Fell For You Like A Child

G

Ohh, But The Fire Went Wild

[Chorus]

SHORTNIN' BREAD- Afro-American Traditional- Key of C

Practice Rhythm Pattern "Will You Be My Friend" 4x after each chorus

Mamma's little baby loves shortnin', shortnin' Mamma's little baby loves shortnin' bread. Mamma's little baby loves shortnin', shortnin' Mamma's little baby loves shortnin' bread.

Put on the skillet, Put on the lid Mamma's gonna make a little shortnin' bread. And that ain't all she's a gonna do, Mamma's gonna make a little coffee too!

CHORUS

Then the little child, sick in bed When he heard tell of the shortnin' bread. He jumped up well, he danced and sing, He almost cut the pigeon wing!

CHORUS

I snuck to the kitchen, picked up the lid I filled my belly full of shortnin' bread I stole the skillet, stole the lid,

I stole the gal making shortnin' bread!

CHORUS

Got caught with the skillet, got caught with the lid Got caught with my mouth full of shortnin' bread Six dollars for the skillet, six dollars for the lid, Six months in the jail eatin' shortnin' bread

Heart of Gold-Neil Young-Key of F

Dm7 Dm7 Dm7 Dm7 Dm7 C C Dm7 (four times with recorders)

Dm A# C F
I want to live, I want to give
Dm A# C F
I've been a miner for a heart of gold
Dm A# C F
It's these expressions I never give

That keep me searching for a heart of gold

A# Am Gm F

And I'm getting old

Dm I

Keep me searching for a heart of gold

A# Am Gm F

And I'm getting old

Dm7 Dm7 Dm7 Dm7 Dm7 C C Dm7 (four times- uke and recorder)

Dm A# C F
I've been to Hollywood, I've been to Redwood
Dm A# C F
I've crossed the ocean for a heart of gold
Dm A# C F
I've been in my mind, it's such a fine line

Dm F

That keeps me searching for a heart of gold A# Am Gm F

And I'm getting old

Dm F

That keeps me searching for a heart of gold A# $$\operatorname{Am}\ \operatorname{Gm}\ \operatorname{F}$$

And I'm getting old

Dm C Dm

Keep me searching for a heart of gold

Dm C Dm

You keep me searching and I'm growin' old

Dm C Dm

Keep me searching for a heart of gold

Dm F A# Am Gm F

I've been a miner for a heart of gold

And I'm getting old

ROCKIN' ROBIN- Bobby Day- Key of D

```
A7
                      Em
D
Tweedily deedily dee, Tweedily deedily dee 3x
Tweet, tweet, tweet tweet
   D7
He rocks in the treetops all day long,
Hoppin' and a-boppin' and a-singin' his song.
All the little birds on J-Bird Street,
Love to hear the robin go tweet, tweet, tweet.
Rockin' robin (tweet, tweet, tweet);
Rock, rock, rockin' robin (tweet, tweedle-dee); well..
Go rockin' robin, we're really gonna rock tonight.
D7
Every little swallow, every chickadee,
Every little bird in the tall oak tree,
The wise old owl, the big black crow,
D
Flappin' their wings singin' go bird, go.
Rockin' robin (tweet, tweet, tweet);
Rock, rock, rockin' robin (tweet, tweedle-dee); well ...
Go rockin' robin, we're really gonna rock tonight.
```

```
G
                              G
The pretty little raven at the bird man stand
Taught him how to do the bop and it was grand,
He started goin' steady and "bless my soul,"
He out-bopped the buzzard and the oriole.
   D7
He rocks in the treetops all day long,
Hoppin' and a-boppin' and a-singin' his song.
All the little birds on J-Bird Street,
Love to hear the robin go tweet, tweet, tweet.
Rockin' robin (tweet, tweet, tweet);
Rock, rock, rockin' robin (tweet, tweedle-dee);
Go rockin' robin, we're really gonna rock tonight.
         G
Well the pretty little raven at the bird man stand
Taught him how to do the bop and it was grand,
He started goin' steady and "bless my soul,"
He out-bopped the buzzard and the oriole.
   D7
He rocks in the treetops all day long,
Hoppin' and a-boppin' and a-singin' his song.
All the little birds on J-Bird Street,
                          D7
```

Love to hear the robin go tweet, tweet, tweet.

G

Rockin' robin (tweet, tweet, tweet);

D

Rock, rock, rockin' robin (tweet, tweedle-dee);

A G D

Go rockin' robin, we're really gonna rock tonight.

Outro

D Em A7

Tweedily deedily dee, Tweedily deedily dee 3x

D

Tweet, tweet tweet

[Chorus]

RIPTIDE-VANCE JOY- Key of C

```
Intro: Am G C C x2
                      G
I was scared of dentists and the dark,
                      G
I was scared of pretty girls and starting conversations,
Oh all my friends are turning green,
You're the magicians assistant in their dreams.
     G
Am
Ooh, ooh ooh
     G
              C
Ooh, and they come unstuck
Am
Lady, running down to the riptide,
taken away to the dark side,
I wanna be your left hand man.
I love you when you're singing that song and,
                        Am
I got a lump in my throat 'cause
you're gonna sing the words wrong
Am
                           G
There's this movie that I think you'll like,
this guy decides to guit his job and heads to New York City,
this cowboy's running from himself.
And she's been living on the highest shelf
       G
Αm
Ooh, ooh ooh
Ooh, and they come unstuck
```

[Chorus x 3]

```
Am G
I just wanna, I just wanna know,
C Fmaj7
If you're gonna, if you're gonna stay,
Am G
I just gotta, I just gotta know,
C Fmaj7
I can't have it, I can't have it any other way

Am G C
I swear she's destined for the screen,
Am G C
Closest thing to Michelle Pfeiffer that you've ever seen, oh
```

2 HEADS- Coleman Hell- Key of Am

Am C There must be something in the water And there must be something about your daughter C She said our love ain't nothing but a monster Our love ain't nothing but a monster With 2 HEADS! [Instrumental] Am C G F Am C G F [Pre-Chorus] Am I turn to you, you're all I see Our love's a monster with 2 heads and one heartbeat I turn to you, you're all I see F Our love's a monster with 2 heads and one heartbeat We just got caught up in the moment G Why don't you call me in the morning instead Am Before we turn into a monster Before we turn into a monster with 2 heads

[Chorus]

Am C

I hope to god I'll love you harder

I hope to god I'll love you longer

Am C

If only I could live forever

J

If only I could hold you longer

[Verse]

F Am C

There must be something in the water

G

And there must be something about your daughter

F Am

She said our love ain't nothing but a monster

G

Our love ain't nothing but a monster

F

With 2 HEADS!

[Instrumental]

Am C G F

Am C G F

[Pre-Chorus]

Am C

I turn to you, you're all I see

G

F

C

Our love's a monster with 2 heads and one heartbeat

Am (

I turn to you, you're all I see

G Our love's a monster with 2 heads and one heartbeat Am C We just got caught up in the moment Why don't you call me in the morning instead Before we turn into a monster Before we turn into a monster with 2 heads [Chorus] Am I hope to god I'll love you harder I hope to god I'll love you longer If only I could live forever If only I could hold you longer Am Well I hope to god I'll love you harder I hope to god I'll love you longer Am If only I could live forever F \mathbf{E} AΜ E

If only I could hold you longe----er!

THIS LAND IS YOUR LAND- Woody Guthrie- Key of C

F C
This land is your land, this land is my land
G7 C
From Bona Vista to Vancouver Island
F C
From the Arctic Circle to the Gulf Lake Waters
G C
This land was made for you and me.

[Verse]

F C

As I went walking that ribbon of highway
G C

I saw above me that endless skyway
F C

I saw below me that golden valley
G C

This land was made for you and me.

F C
When the sun came shining, and I was strolling
G C
And the wheat fields waving and the dust clouds rolling
F/A C
A voice was chanting, As the fog was lifting,
G C
This land was made for you and me.

Thunder Imagine Dragons- Key of C

Practice 3 strong beats after each "feel the thunder"

```
VERSE
С
Just a young gun with a quick fuse, I was uptight, wanna let loose
I was dreaming of bigger things, and wanna leave my own life behind
Not a yes sir, not a follower, fit the box, fit the mold
Have a seat in the foyer, take a number, I was lightning before the thu
nder
[PRE-CHORUS]
Thunder, thunder, thun-thun-thunder, thunder
Thunder, thunder, thun-
Thunder, thun-thun-thunder, thunder
[CHORUS]
Thunder, feel the thunder, lightning and the thunder
Thunder, feel the thunder
Lightning and the thunder, thunder
Thunder, thunder
Kids were laughing in my classes, while I was scheming for the masses
Who do you think you are? Dreaming 'bout being a big star
You say you're basic, you say you're easy, you're always riding in the
back seat
Now I'm smiling from the stage while, you were clapping in the nose ble
[PRE-CHORUS]
Thunder, thunder, thun-thun-thunder, thunder
Thunder, thunder, thun-
```

```
Thunder, thun-thun-thunder, thunder
[Chorus]
Thunder, feel the thunder, lightning and the thunder
Thunder, feel the thunder
Lightning and the thunder, thunder
(INSTRUMENTAL BRIDGE...
For this the recording is Em G Dm.. we'll just
play C Am F (the Chorus chord progresson) instead, while a melodica sol
os
[PRE-CHORUS]
N.C.
Thunder, feel the thunder, lightning and the thunder, thunder
[CHORUS]
Thunder, feel the thunder, lightning and the thunder, thunder
Thunder, feel the thunder
Lightning and the thunder, thunder
Thunder, feel the thunder, lightning and the thunder, thunder
Thunder, feel the thunder (feel the)
Lightning and the thunder, thunder
[OUTRO]
C - Am F x2
```

Ho Hey- Lumineers- Key of C

Primary kids- practice playing beat/instrument on the "Hos" and "Heys"

```
F C
             FC
                      F C
[Verse 1]
I've been trying to do it right
I've been living a lonely life
I've been sleeping here instead
I've been sleeping in my bed
                  F C F C
sleeping in my bed
[Verse 2]
                                     С
So show me family
                                      С
all the blood that I will bleed
I don't know where I belong
                                       Αm
I don't know where I went wrong
               G F
But I can write a song.
[Chorus]
I belong with you, you belong with me, you're my sweetheart
                                 G
I belong with you, you belong with me, you're my sweet
 F C
  F C
 F C
[Verse 3]
I don't think you're right for him
Think of what it might've been if you
Took a bus to Chinatown
                                  G
                           Αm
I'd be standing on Canal...
                              and Bowery
                        G
And she'd be standing next to me
```

[Chorus]

[Bridge]

[Chorus]

Am G C
I belong with you, you belong with me, you're my sweetheart
Am G F/C C
I belong with you, you belong with me, you're my sweet

F C

F C

Free Fallin- Tom Petty- Key of C

[Intro]

C F F C G C (couple of times)

[Verse]

C F F C G

shes a good girl, loves her mama
C F F C G

loves Jesus and America too
C F F C G

shes a good girl, crazy 'bout Elvis
C F F C G

loves horses and her boyfriend too

[Chorus]

[Verse]

C F F C G all the vampires walkin' through the valley C F F C G move west down Ventura Blvd. C F F C G and all the bad boys are standing in the shadows C F F C G all the good girls are at home with broken hearts

[Chorus]

C F F C G C F F C G

now im free, free fallin'
C F F C G C F F C G

ya, im free, free fallin'
C F F C G C F F C G

now im free, free fallin'
C F F C G C F F C G

ya, im free, free fallin'
F C F F C G C F F C G

ya, im free, free fallin'

[Bridge]

C Csus4 Csus4 C G
i wanna glide down over Mulholland
C Csus4 Csus4 C G
i wanna write her name in the sky
C Csus4 Csus4 C G
i wanna free fall out into nothin'
C Csus4 Csus4 C G
gonna leave this world for a while

[Chorus]

C F F C G C F F C G

now im free, free fallin'
C F F C G C F F C G

ya, im free, free fallin'
C F F C G C F F C G

now im free, free fallin'
C F F C G C F F C G

ya, im free, free fallin'
T C F F C G C F F C G

ya, im free, free fallin'

Wheat Kings- The Tragically Hip- Key of C

```
CFCF
CFCF
[Verse 1]
              С
Sundown in the Paris of the prairies
           С
Wheat kings have all their treasures buried
                         С
And all you hear are the rusty breezes
Pushing around the weathervane Jesus
CFCF
[Verse 2]
                        С
In his Zippo lighter he sees the killer's face
Maybe it's someone standing in the killers place
Twenty years for nothing, well that's nothing new, besides
No one's interested in something you didn't do
[Chorus]
                            F C F
Wheat kings and pretty things,
Let's just see what the morning brings
[Verse 3]
                                    С
There's a dream he dreams where the high school is dead and stark
It's a museum and we're all locked up in it after dark
Where the walls are lined all yellow, grey and sinister
Hung with pictures of our parents' Prime Ministers
```

```
[Chorus]

G C F C F
Wheat kings and pretty things
G C F C F
Wait and see what tomorrow brings

[Verse 4]

C F C F
Late breaking story on the CBC
C F C F
A nation whispers, "We always knew that he'd go free"
C F C F
They add, "You can't be fond of living in the past
C F C F
Cause if you are then there's no way that you're gonna last"

[Chorus]

G C F C F
Wheat Kings and pretty things
G C F C F
Let's just see what tomorrow brings
G F
Wheat Kings and pretty things
G F
Wheat Kings and pretty things
G F
Wheat Kings and pretty things
F
```

[Outro]

F G F G F C

Ah that's what tomorrow brings

Northern Lights- The Jerry Cans- Key of G Intro throat singing "hum di di die, hum di die, hum di di die, hum d

D A

G

intro thi	roat sir	iging nu	m ai ai aie, ni	um ai ai aie, num ai ai aie, num ai ai aie, num ai aay 1	twic
Verse 1	chords	:			
Bm		G			
D	Α				
woh oh	oh wo	h oh oh (A	Accapella)		
Naligilau	ır Akkı	ı			
D	Α				
woh oh	oh wol	n oh oh			
Bm		G			
Naligilau	ır Akkı	ı			
D	Α				
woh oh	oh wol	h oh oh (l	narmony)		
Bm		G			
Naligila	ır Akkı	ı			
D	Α				
woh oh	oh wol	h oh oh (l	narmony)		
Bm		G			
Naligila	ır Akkı	ı (no choı	rds)		
D					
Chorus:					
woh oh	oh wol	h oh oh, v	voh oh oh wo	oh oh, Naligilaur Akku	
G		D	Α	Bm	
woh oh	oh wol	h oh oh, v	voh oh oh wo	oh oh oh,	

Bm

Verse 2 (after solo for 2 rounds of chord set)								
Bm	G							
D	Α							
Accape	lla – "woh oh o	h woh ol	n oh"					
Naligilaur Akku								
D (A)								
woh oh oh woh oh- Acapella (D on last 0)								
Naligilaur Akku- Acapella								
Chorus	:							
woh oh	oh woh oh oh,	woh oh	oh woh oh oh, Naligilaur Akku					
G	D	Α	Bm					
woh oh	oh woh oh oh,	woh oh	oh woh oh oh, Naligilaur Akku					
G	D	Α	Bm					
Woooo	h, ah ooooooh	, ah oooo	ooh, ah ooooooooh					
G	D	Α	Bm					
Ah Woo	oooh, ah ooooo	oh, ah o	oooooh, ah ooooooooh					
G	D	Α	Bm					
Chorus	:							
woh oh	oh woh oh oh,	woh oh	oh woh oh oh, Naligilaur Akku					
G	D	Α	Bm					
woh oh	oh woh oh oh,	woh oh	oh woh oh oh					
G	D	Α						
Verse C	hords interlude	with th	roat singing (one chord set)					
Tag: "ye	ou find yoursel	ftravellir	ng"					
Bm		G						
D	(end	on "cry")						

[Chorus]

Lean On Me – Bill Withers- Key of C

С Sometimes in our lives we all have pain Em We all have sorrow But if we are wise We know that there's always tomorrow [Chorus] Lean on me, when you're not strong And I'll be your friend Em I'll help you carry on For it won't be long 'Til I'm gonna need Somebody to lean on [Verse] Please swallow your pride С If I have things you need to borrow For no one can fill those of your needs G That you don't let show

С Lean on me, when you're not strong And I'll be your friend Em I'll help you carry on For it won't be long 'Til I'm gonna need Somebody to lean on [Verse] If there is a load you have to bear That you can't carry I'm right up the road I'll share your load If you just call me [Bridge] So just call on me brother, when you need a hand We all need somebody to lean on I just might have a problem that you'd understand We all need somebody to lean on [Chorus] Lean on me, when you're not strong

C

And I'll be your friend

Em G

I'll help you carry on

C F

For it won't be long

С

'Til I'm gonna need

G C

Somebody to lean on

Should I Stay or Should I Go- The Clash- Key of D

[Intro]

D G D x4

[Verse 1] N.C. G D D Darling, you've got to let me know, G D D Should I stay or should I go, N.C. G F G If you say that you are mine, N.C. G I'll be here 'til the end of time, N.C. **A**7 So you've got to let me know... N.C. D G D ... Should I stay or should I go? [Verse 2] N.C. G D It's always tease, tease, tease, D G N.C. D You're happy when I'm on my knees, N.C. G F G One day it's fine, and next it's black, N.C. D G D So if you want me off your back, N.C. **A7** Well, come on, and let me know... N.C. D G D

... Should I stay or should I go?

```
[Chorus]
N.C.
Should I stay, or should I go now?
                                    G D
Should I stay, or should I go now?
                        G
If I go there will be trouble,
And, if I stay, it will be double,
                        A7
So, come on, and let me know...
[Verse 4]
N.C.
This indecision's buggin' me, D G D
N.C.
If you don't want me, set me free!
N.C.
Exactly whom I'm supposed to be? G
N.C.
Don't you know which clothes even fit me? D G D
N.C.
Come on, and let me know... A7
N.C.
Should I cool it, or should I go? D G
```

```
[Break]
D G D SPLIT!
D G D
| /_/ / /_/ /_/ / / |
| /_/ /_/ /_/ /_/ |
[Chorus]
Should I stay, or should I go now?
(¿Yo me en - frio o lo soplo?)
Should I stay, or should I go now?
(¿Yo me en - frio o lo soplo?)
If I go there will be trouble,
(Si me voy va a haber pel - igro!)
And if I stay it will be double,
(Si me quedo sera el doble!)
So you gotta let me know...
   (Me tienes que decir...)
A7
   Should I cool it, or should I blow?
```

```
G D (¿Yo me en - frio o lo soplo?)
```

```
[Verse 6]

D

Should I stay, or should I go now?

G

D

(¿Yo me en - frio o lo soplo?)

G

If I go there will be trouble,

F

G

(Si me voy va a haber pel - igro!)

D

And if I stay it will be double,

G

(Si me quedo sera el doble!)

A7

So you gotta let me know...

A7

(Me tienes que decir...)

D

Should I stay, or should I go?
```

Walkin' on Sunshine- Katrina and the Waves- Key of A

A D E D
I used to think maybe you love me, now baby its true.

A D E D
And I just cant wait till the day that you knock on my door.

A D E D

Now everytime i go for the mailbox gotta hold myself down.

A D E D

Cuz i just cant wait till you write me your coming around.

[Chorus]

E
D

I'm walking on sunshine... Whoah!

E
D

I'm walking on sunshine... Whoah!

E
D

I'm walking on sunshine... Whoah!

A D E D A D E D

And don't it feel good!

YEAH!

A D E D A D E D

And don't it feel good!

YEAH!

A D E D A D E D

And don't it feel good!

YEAH!

A D E D A D E D

And don't it feel good!

YEAH!

[Verse]

A D E D
I used to think maybe you love me ,I know that it's true
A D E D
And I don't wanna spend all of my life just waiting for you

Just waiting for you
A D E D ADED
I don't want you back for the weekend Not back for a day

No no no

A D E D ADED

Baby I just want you back and I want you to stay

Yeah yeah yeah

[Chorus]

r. r

I'm walking on sunshine... Whoah!

D

I'm walking on sunshine... Whoah!

E

D

I'm walking on sunshine... Whoah!

ADEDADED

And don't it feel good!

YEAH!

ADEDADED

And don't it feel good!

YEAH!

ADEDADED

And don't it feel good!

YEAH!

[Outro]

ADEDADED

I feel the love, i feel the love, i feel a love that's really real!

ADEDADED

I feel the love, i feel the love, i feel a love that's really real!

ADEDADED

I'm walking on sunshine!

(continue until fade.. signal to end: "I say it I say it again now, and don't it feel GOOD!")

Then go right into Wild Thing: (A D E D 2x)

Wild Thing- The Troggs - Key of A

A D E

A DE D A DE
Wild thing...you make my heart sing...
D A D
You make everything
E D
Groovy
A DE
wild thing...

A (G A G A) Wild thing, I think I love you

Wild thing, I think I love you (G A G A)

But I wanna know for sure
(G A G A)

Come on, hold me tight

I love you

A D E D 2x

A DED A DE

Wild thing.. .you make my heart sing...

D A D

You make everything **E D**

Groovy

A D E Wild thing...

break

A (G A G A)

Wild thing, I think you move me

(G A G A)

But I wanna know for sure

(G A G A)

So come on, hold me tight

You move me

A D E D 2x

E

A DED A DE

Wild thing.. .you make my heart sing...

D A D

You make everything

E D

Groovy
A D E

Wild thing...

A DE

C'mon, c'mon, Wild Thing

A DE

Shake it, shake it, Wild Thing... 2x

FADE OUT

ROCKIN' I Neil Young an				ey of E	Ēm
[Intro]					
Em D C (4 tim	es in to	otal)			
[Verse 1]					
Em	DC				
Colours in the	field				
Em	DC				
Purple white	and pir	nk			
Em	D	С			
People eating	hotdo	gs			
Em	D	С			
People havin'	some	drinks			
Em		D C			
There's a cake	ewalk i	n the gy	ym and	l a BBQ	
Em		D	С		
There's kids w	ith the	eir pare	nts and	d some te	eachers too
Em	D	С			
It's a Wednes	day nig	ght at th	ne end	of May	
Em	D	С			
Another beau	tiful sp	oring, Ke	ootena	y Day	
[Chorus]					
G D		C C En	n		

Keep on rockin' in the field

C C Em

G D

```
Keep on rockin' in the field
G
      D
                     C C Em
 Keep on rockin' in the field
G
      D
                     C C Em
 Keep on rockin' in the field
A(7) x4 (interleave A with A7)
Em D C x4 (just like in the intro)
[Verse 2]
I see a lady in the field
With a baby in her hand
Under an old street light
Near a garbage can
Now she puts the kid away and she's gone to get some chips
She likes her life and what she's done with it
She sees a whole bunch of kids that get to go to school
They'll get to fall in love and they'll get to be cool
Keep on rockin' in the field...(x4)
A(7) x4 (interleave A with A7)
Em D C x4
[Verse 3]
We got love in our hearts
For the homeless man
We've got a kinder, gentler, helpful hands.
[Here add an additional Em, D and C without lyrics]
```

Forget plastic bags, and wasting paper,

No more styrophone boxes for the ozone layer

We've got beautiful kids to keep hope alive,

We've got lots to learn on this crazy ride.

Keep on rockin' in the field...(x4)
A(7) x4 (interleave A with A7)
Em D C x4

Here comes the Sun- the Beatles

Here comes the sun

[Intr	o]					
G	G C	D7 >	κ2			
[Chc	orus]					
G	Gsus2	G				
He	re come	s the su	ın			
С	A.	7				
He	re come	s the su	ın			
	G Gs	us2 G				
And	i say its	all ri	ght			
С	G C	G D7				
[Ver	se 1]					
G	Gsus2	G	С		D7	D7sus4
Littl	e dar - I	ing, its	been a	long, co	ld, lor	nely winter
G	Gsus4	G	С		D7	D7sus4
Littl	e dar - I	ing it fe	els like	years si	nce it	s been here
[Chc	orus 2]					
G	Gsus2	G				

С	A7			
Her	re comes the sun			
	G Gsus2 G			
And	i say its all right			
С	G C G D7			
[Ver	se 2]			
G	Gsus2 G	С	D7	D7sus4
Littl	e dar - ling, the smil	e's returnin	g to 1	their faces,
G	Gsus2 G	С	D7	7 D7sus4
Littl	e dar - ling, it seems	s like years s	ince	its been here
[Cho	rus 3]			
G	Gsus2 G			
Her	re comes the sun			
С	A7			
Her	e comes the sun			
	G Gsus2 G			
And	i say its all right			

C G C G D7

[Bric	lge] Bb	F	С	G	D7	(lots of times)		
Sun,	sun, su	n, he	re it c	omes	5			
[Ver	se 3]							
G	Gsus2	G		С		D7 D7sus4		
Littl	e dar -	ling, i	feel t	hat ic	e is s	slowly melting,		
G	Gsus2	G		С		D7 D7st	us4	
Littl	Little dar - ling, it seems like years since its been clear							
[Chc	rus 4]							
G	Gsus2	G						
Hei	re come	es the	sun					
С	Α	.7						
Hei	re come	es the	sun					
	G G	sus2(G					
And	i say it	s all	right					
С	G C	G I	07					
[Chc	rus 5]							

Gsus2 G

Here comes the sun.

C A7

Here comes the sun

G Gsus2 G

Its alright

C G C G D7

G Gsus2 G

Its all right

[Chorus]

LET	IT BE	- the B	eatles, K	ey of C									
	С			G				Am			Fmaj7		F6
Whe	n I f	ind my	self in	times	of	trou	ble,	Moth	er M	ary	comes	to	me
С			G			F	C/E	Dm	ı C				
Spea	aking	words	of wise	dom, 1	et i	lt be	•						
	С		G				Am				Fmaj	7	F6
And	in m	y hour	of dar	kness,	She	is	stand	ding	righ	t in	fron	t of	f me
С			G			F	C/E	Dn	ı C				
Spea	aking	words	of wise	dom, L	et i	it be	•						
[Cho	orus]												
		Am	C/G			F		С					
Let	it b	e, let	it be,	let	it k	oe, 1	et i	t be					
С			G			F	C/E	Dm	С				
Wh:	isper	words	of wisc	dom, 1	et i	it be							
	-			ŕ									
[Ve:	rse 2	1											
<u>.</u>	C	•		G			Am			Fm	aj7	F	5
And		the h	roken he		nec	mle			n th		_		
C	WITEII	cire i		ear ceu	pec			_		e wc	iiu a	gree	-
			G	1		F	C/E	Dn	ı C				
The			an answe		τιτ	e de		_					
Fma	с j7	F6		G				Am					
		gh the	y may be	e part	ed,	Ther	e is	stil	la (chan	ce th	at 1	thev
	see	_		•	,								
С			G			F	C/E	Dm	ı C				
The	re wi	ll be	an answe	er, le	t it	be							

Am	C/G	F	С
Let it be, let it	t be, let it be	e, let it k	oe .
С	G	F C/E	Dm C
There will be an	answer, let i	t be	
Am	C/G	F	С
Let it be, let it	t be, let it be	e, let it k	oe
С	G	F C/E	Dm C
Whisper words of	wisdom, let i	t be	
[Instrumental]			
F C/E Dm C	A# F/A G	F C	(x2)
[Solo] x2			
C G Am F			
C G F C			
[Chorus]			
Am	C/G	F	С
Let it be, let it	t be, let it l	be, let it	be
С	G	F C/E	Dm C
Whisper words of	f wisdom, let	it be	
[Verse 3]			
[46126 2]			
C C	G		
-			
С	nt is cloudy,	maj7 F6	
С	nt is cloudy, Am Fi	_	

Shine on till tomorrow, let it be

C G Am Fmaj7 F6

I wake up to the sound of music, Mother Mary comes to me

C G F C/E Dm C

Speaking words of wisdom, let it be

[Chorus]

Am C/G F C

Let it be, let it be, let it be, let it be

C G F C/E Dm C

Whisper words of wisdom, let it be

[Outro]

F C/E Dm C A# F/A G F C